From:- DFQ.Churah

Subject:-

Memo.

No./ 7 SX {

H.P.Forest Department.

Dated Salooni, the/ é-—l ~-o }3

To:- C.C.F.Chamba

Diversion of 9.739 ha of forest land in favour of HPSEB Ltd for
construction of Devi-Kothi HEP (16 MW) within the jurisdiction of
Churah Forest Division Distt. Chamba (H.P)

Kindly refer to Divisional Forest Officer (FCA) O/O APCCF (FCA)

H.P.Shimla officer EDS No. Ft.48-3731/2018 (FCA) dated 12-09-2018 on the subject cited

above.
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10.

11.

12,

please.

Encl:- As above.

In this connection the observation have been attended as under:-
Needful has been done by the user agency please.

Toposheet duly countersigned by DFO concerned has been uploaded
please,

Needful has been done by the user agency please.

Needful has been done by the user agency please.

Density of vegetation as has been uploaded online has also been
mentoned in a hard copy and same are enclosed in quadruplicate
please.

It is hereby clarified that 316 Nos of trees have been mentioned
against 0-30 cm grith class please.

Needful has been done in a hard copy which is enclosed in
quardduplicate please.

Needful has been done.

Needful has been done.

Site inspection has been done by the then DFO.Churah Sh.Kamal
Bharti. HPFS .Hence specific recommendation as mentioned in Part-I|
may kindly be considered please.

Needful has been done and hard copy in quarduplicaate of the same is
enclosed herewith for further necessary action please.

Area for comensatroy afforestation in liue of diversion of 9.739 ha has
been proposed over degraded forest land in four patches of less then
5 ha.

Thereffore case is re-submitted for favour of further necessary ation

Divisi ff,i r,
Churah Furest'Diviﬁio?
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Salooni



